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EX(ON COMPANY, USA.

POST OFFICE BOX 1600 » MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702-1600

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
SOUTHWESTERN DIVISION

March 3, 1988

N.G. Penrose #4

A, 13, 225, 37t

Lea County, New Mexico
HaS Status

New Mexico 011 Conservation Division
P.0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention Jerry T. Sexton, Supervisor

The captioned well was drilled in Lea County during the last quarter of 1987.

Attached is a copy of the well test showing that the well produces no HjS.

This well will not be added to the 1list of HaS producing properties that Exxon

operates in New Mexico.

If you have any questions, please call Stephen Johnson at (915) 686-4472.
Sincerely

Ol atstte )

Charlotte Harper
Permits Supervisor
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